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Sorinz Garden
South side of “Jestarn Run
Ad. west of Cuba Ed.

Kot sccessiple
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in 1807, Soring Garden

is very similar to the house built by the natentee's other son, John,
next door. Swring Garden recieved extensive, but suverficial restviing
izte in the nineteenth centurv, znd the mid-twentieth century aiterations
recall, but do not dupnlicate, oriczinal detailins. There are severzl
interestinz znd early outbuildinzts remaininz., One is the circular

ice house, rsczlling other ice and sorinz houses in thes rezion, and

o

orobably dbuilit to the philosophy of architects

-

rowlier who zdvocated noilyzonal buildinzss in

his a

such zg Crson 3.

Home For iil, 1853,
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- A DESCRIPTION SRR

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
XEXCELLENT —DETERIORATED —UNALTERED X ORIGINAL SITE
—GOoOoD —AUINS X ALTERED —MOVED DATE
—FAIR _—_UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Spring Garden is a two storey house of rubble stcne, three
bays in length, its principal facade to tie north; it has a lower
two storey rubble stone west wing, three irregular bays in lengtn.
A large stone high in the north wall, between the middle and the
east window of the second storey, is inscribed:

1807
Extensive interior alterations late in the nineteenth century, and
a subsequent twentieth century restoration of the interior to a
simple Georgian mode, have removed some original details.

In sequence, the west wing was added to the main house,
probably at the very early date, if not as part or the same general
construction effort. It has no east wall, the west wall of the main
house serving that function.

" Roofs are gabled and flush chimneys of stone rise from
each of thc three gable ends. The wide wood cornice of the main
house extends up the rakes in a wide overhang, with bold horizontal
returns at the eaves. The cornice of the west wing is probably in
its original form, with mouldings returning against the masonry at
the ends and with barge boards flat against the masonry of the

gables.

(See Continuation Sheet #1)

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Spfing Garden
Valleys Historical District

Continuation Sheet #1

Question #7 continued

The principal entrance is centered in the north 1ront;
opposite it in the south facade, a tall 6/6 window has replaced the
door, but the stone sill remains beneath the window sill. First
storey windows in the ﬂorth front of the main house are 9/9, extending
nearly to tue floor inside. Other windows are 6/6, and all have
louvred blinds, except the first storey windows in the wing which
have paneled shutters, dating from the twentieth century. Small
windows flanking the end chimneys light the attic storeys, and two
casemented dormers light the attic storey of the wing through the
southerly roof slope.

A one storey nipped-roof porcn with simplie square columns
extends across tue nortu rront or the main house, ana a cantiievered
hooa shelters tne north door or tae wing, centesed on its nosiu
lacaae. A one storey suea-rootea porc.. exiends across the south
tront ol the west wing. An entrance t0 tne vasement 1s in tue
midale bay 01 the maiu section's soutn front; tne natural slope
in grade allows the basement to be nearly at grade in that area.

- Internally, tne central hail, with its open staircase
extending to the second floor, is flankea by a single room on
either side. The west wing, a tew steps below the main house,
contains two rooms and a back stair; the westeriy room had a large
kitchen tireplace,-now closed. Most interior woodwork dates from
the mid-twentieth century but a few moulded architraves with turned
corner blocks, dating from the late nineteenth century alteration,

(See Continuation Sheet #2)
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Spring Garden

Valleys Historical District

Continuation Sheet #2

Question #7 continued

remain in the second storey. The mantel in the east room of the

first floor consists of fluted pilasters supporting a frieze with
fluting and a moulded shelf cornice, the bed-moulding of which is
carved with diagonal reeding.

In the cellar, beneath the main house's west room, is a
large fireplace, now reduced in size, once fitted for cooking.

Log joists support the first floor structﬁre.

A one storey stone dairy house stands immediately south
of the west wing, its entrance through its east gable end. The
dairy room, depressed below grade by a short flight of steps,
retains water troughs around its perimeter.

Immediately east of the dairy house is the well, with a
wooden pump on top of it.

Immediately south of the dairy house is a log smoke house
with a belfry on its gabled roof. The entrance is through its east
gable end; the east end and south side are sheathed iﬁ vertical
board-and-batten siding, while the whitewashed logs are exposed on
the other two sides.

| West of the dairy and shoke houses is a round ice house,
its deep stone walls extending just a few feet above grade. A tall

dormer in the conical roof, facing west, contains the door.

’

" (See Continuation Sheet #3)
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Continuation Sheet #3

Question #7 continued

East of the house is a large framed bank barn on a stone
foundation. The stone east and west end walls of the lower storey
extend beyond the lower south wall,~which contains numeroous doors
and windows opening into the stalls. The tali framed upper storey,
accessibleithrough doors in its north side, extends beyond the lower
south wall; its structural members are circular sawn, joined in the
traditional fashion with pegged mortise ana tenon joints. False
pedimented windows were once painted or applied on its ends, recalling
the 6/6 window with flanking wood louvres, the whole topped by
an applied shallow pediment, high in the gable. Centered on the

roof is a small, square, louvred cupola with a pyramidal roof.
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PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW

—PREHISTORIC —ARCHEOLUGY-PREHISTORIC —COMMUNITY PLANNING —_LANCSCAPE ARCHITECTURE —REUGION

—1400-1499 —ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC —CONSERVATION —LAW —~SCIENCE

—1500-1599 X AGRICULTURE —ECONOMICS —LITERATURE —SCULPTURE
-—1800-1699 X ARCHITECTURE —EDUCATION —MILITARY —SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 —ART —ENGINEERING —MusIC —~THEATER
X-1800-1899 —~COMMERCE —EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT —PHILOSOPHY —TRANSPORTATION
—1900- —~COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY —POUTICS/GOVERNMENT —OTHER {SPECIFY)

—INVENTION 3
SPEC'F'C DATES 1807 : BU'LDER/ARCH'TECT UnknOV\m

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

(q.v.) next door.

The land upon which the dwelling oi oSpring Garden was
built, was part of a patent known as "Spring Garden Adaition"
granted to George Ensor in 1790. George Ensor's sons, ueorge
and John, after their tather's aeatn, aiviaed the patent in L5060
by deea o1 partition into the two 1iarms, Spring waraen and Spraing
uarden's Aaaitvion (Qe.v.)e.

Tne nouse o1 Spraing Garaen was ouilt in LsU/ oy ueorge
Ensor o1 George anu remainea essentiai.y in the znsor iamily
until 1941 when the father of the present owner bought it. ‘the
awelling itself is strikingly similar to Spring Garden's Addition

‘This substantial house of a prosperous practical farmer
received an extensive, but superficial restyling late in the
nineteenth century by J. Carroll Ensor. nowever, according to
the present owner, the woodwork in the west wing is original, as

are the mantel in the library and the floors on the second storey.

. , (See Continuation Sheet #4)

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Valleys Historical District

Continuation Sheet'#h

Question #8 continued

The mid-twentieth alterations reca.l out do not duplicate original
detailing. The reliable datestone serves as a standard for dating
the forms or undated houses in the region.

The several very interesting eairiy outbuildings recall ihe
era when many such buildings were required to support rural
life., The circular ice house is especially interesting, relating
to many ice and spring houses of a round or polygona. shape in
this region, perhaps built to the philosophy of such architecus as
Orson S. Fowler who advocated polygonal buildings in nis A Home

For All, 1853,
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(See Continuation Sheet #5)
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Questicn #9 continued

Deed of Pariition between Joun a-d George Ensor: WG 90/225 (1806).
Will or George Ensor of George: Will Book 3 folio 38 (1865).



